Glentham Walks

No 4

Village Circular Walk (1.75 miles)

Route Turn right out of the Crown Inn car park and continue downhill beyond Cherry Tree Farm. Cross the A631 at the The Crown Inn Cherry Tree Farm dog bin and enter the field opposite (there is a footpath sign Dog bin pointing the way). Follow the field edge until you arrive at the junction with Caenby Rd. Turn left onto Caenby Rd and return to the A631. Turn right to the Crown Inn. Points of Interest The original Methodist chapel is now a private house and can be seen on the north side of the A631, about 150m west of the Crown Inn.

Moat Farm, halfway along Caenby Rd, has a disused moat, unfortunately this is not visible from the road. Methodist Chapel

A631

The hamlet of Caenby is mentioned in the Domesday Book as belonging to the Bishopric of Lincoln. In 1850 a 5th-century burial barrow was excavated near Caenby Corner (3 miles to the west), revealing shield bosses and other artefacts of King Winta. King Henry VIII slept at Old Hall during his Lincolnshire Progress in 1541.